From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2015 11:35 AM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus

Subject: FW: Item # 5: Approval for Applying Paints on Various Wall at IBA Main Campus

Fya, pls.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 5: Approval for Applying Paints on Various Wall at IBA Main Campus

Item # 5: Approval for Applying Paints on Various Wall at IBA Main Campus
Discussion: The committee noted the huge variation in tender rates.

Decision: The committee approved the award of tender for Applying Paints on Various Wall at IBA Main
Campus at Rs.216,486/- inclusive of GST.

Attendance:

Syed Jehanzeb

Haris Quershi

Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Ahmed Ali Khan
Muhammad Sohail Khan

AREIE A

Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee



